

Exhibit FF.

Henderson I-10 Site

LA SHPO Letter of Site Recommendation





BILLY NUNGESSER
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

State of Louisiana
OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM
OFFICE OF CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT

CARRIE BROUSSARD
ASSISTANT SECRETARY

2 February 2026

Malcolm Shuman
SURA, Inc.
PO Box 14414
Baton Rouge, LA 70898-4414

Henderson I-10 Site LA SHPO Letter of Site Recommendation

Re: Draft Report
La Division of Archaeology Report No. 22-7988
Phase I Cultural Resources Survey of 147 Acres (59.5 Hectares) Near Breaux Bridge, St. Martin Parish, Louisiana

Dear Malcolm Shuman:

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 13 January 2026 and one copy of the above-referenced report. The submittal is considered Due Diligence. Our response is for preliminary, informational purposes only. The opinion stated below could change once the responsible federal and/or state agency initiates consultation with our Office and provides their determination of effects.

In the opinion of the Divisions of Archaeology and Historic Preservation, we agree that archaeological site 16SM148 does not meet National Register Criterion D, and no further investigations are necessary.

The submittal of this information is not a substitute for consultation under the National Historic Preservation Act and the National Environmental Policy Act. The federal agency is responsible for determining the eligibility of archaeological sites and the built environment. Our Office's opinion may change when the federal agency initiates consultation on this project.

We accept the report as final; no further submissions are necessary. If you have any questions, please contact Sadie Whitehurst at swhitehurst@crt.la.gov or 225-342-6931.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Rachel Watson".

Rachel Watson
State Archaeologist